

N10932

(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

☐ PICK-UP

☐ WAIT

☐ MAIL

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies _____ Certificates of Status _____

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only



000250752500

08/16/13--01034--030 **35.00

And
AUG 21 2013
R. WHITE

FILED
AUG 16 PM 2:12

ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT

FILED

TO

18 AUG 16 PM 2:12

ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

OF

Florida Suncoast Trail Blazers Motorcycle
Club, Inc.

(present name)

Pursuant to the provisions of section 607.1006, Florida Statutes, this corporation adopts the following articles of amendment to its articles of incorporation:

FIRST: Amendment(s) adopted: *(indicate article number(s) being amended, added or deleted)*
IV: Purpose of Organization
IX: Earnings
X: Limits on Activities
XI & XII: Disolvement

Please see attached descriptions of Amendments.

SECOND: If an amendment provides for an exchange, reclassification or cancellation of issued shares, provisions for implementing the amendment if not contained in the amendment itself, are as follows:

THIRD: The date of each amendment's adoption: 8/1/13.

FOURTH: Adoption of Amendment(s) (check one)

- ☐ The amendment(s) was/were approved by the shareholders. The number of votes cast for the amendment(s) was/were sufficient for approval.
- ☐ The amendment(s) was/were approved by the shareholders through voting groups.

The following statement must be separately provided for each voting group entitled to vote separately on the amendment(s):

"The number of votes cast for the amendment(s) was/were sufficient for approval by _____."
(voting group)

☒ The amendment(s) was/were adopted by the board of directors without shareholder action and shareholder action was not required.

☐ The amendment(s) was/were adopted by the incorporators without shareholder action and shareholder action was not required.

(continued)

Florida Suncoast Trail Blazers Motorcycle Club, Inc.

The following are Amendments to be made to the corporation's Articles of Incorporation:

Submitted this: August 1, 2013

The following amendments were put to a vote at the Board of Directors meeting and upon motion duly made and seconded, the amendments were unanimously approved.

[X] **Article ~~IV~~** Said corporation/~~organization~~ is organized exclusively for charitable, educational, religious or scientific, purposes, within the meaning of section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code (or corresponding section of any future Federal tax code.)

[X] **Article ~~IX~~** No part of the net earnings of the corporation/~~organization~~ shall inure to the benefit of, or be distributable to its members, trustees, directors, officers or other private persons, except that the corporation/~~organization~~ shall be authorized and empowered to pay reasonable compensation for services rendered and to make payments and distributions in furtherance of Section 501(c)(3) purposes. No substantial part of the activities of the corporation/ ~~organization~~ shall be the carrying on of propaganda, or otherwise attempting to influence legislation, and the corporation/~~organization~~ shall not participate in, or intervene in (including the publishing or distribution of statements) any political campaign on behalf of or in opposition to any candidate for public office.

[X] **Article ~~X~~** Notwithstanding any other provision of these articles, the corporation/~~organization~~ shall not carry on any other activities not permitted to be carried on (a) by a corporation/~~organization~~ exempt from Federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code (or corresponding section of any future Federal tax code) or (b) by a corporation/~~organization~~, contributions to which are deductible under Section 170(c)(2) of the Internal Revenue Code (or corresponding section of any future Federal tax code.)

[X] **Article ~~XI~~** Upon dissolution of this corporation/~~organization~~ assets shall be distributed for one or more exempt purposes within the meaning of Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, i.e. charitable, educational, religious or scientific, or corresponding section of any future Federal tax code, or shall be distributed to the Federal government, or to a state or local government for a public purpose.

[X] **Article ~~XII~~** However, if the named recipient is not then in existence or no longer a qualified distributee, or unwilling or unable to accept the distribution, then the assets of this corporation/~~organization~~ shall be distributed to a fund, foundation or corporation organized and operated exclusively for the purposes specified in Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code (or corresponding section of any future Federal tax code.)

Signed this 13 day of August, 19 2013.

Signature Brian C. [unclear] President
(By the Chairman or Vice Chairman of the Board of Directors,
President or other officer if adopted by the shareholders)

OR

(By a director if adopted by the directors)

OR

(By an incorporator if adopted by the incorporators)

Typed or printed name

Title